

Criminal Justice, School of; Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on June 24, 2022.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Administrative History	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement of the Collection	
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Dean's Historical Day Files	6
Dean's General Subject Files	55
Publications	69
Student Handbooks	70
Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice	71

Summary Information

Repository: M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Title: School of Criminal Justice Records

ID: ua640

Date [inclusive]: 1963-1988

Physical Description: 14 cubic ft.

Physical Location: The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

English. **Material:**

Abstract: The files of the School of Criminal Justice consist primarily of records

kept by Deans Richard Myren 1966-1976, and Donald Newman,

1977-84. They document the organization and formation of the School, particularly during the critical years of development (1963-1969).

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, School of Criminal Justice Records, 1963-1988. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as [shortened name]).

Administrative History

The idea for a school of criminology was originally proposed by Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller during his first term as Governor (1958-1962), and on March 11, 1965, the SUNY Board of Trustees authorized the creation of the School of Criminal Justice [Proposal for the Program- Master of Science in Criminal Justice, September, 1966, p. 1]. The formation of the School was a "frank attempt to meet the current lack of meaningful research and educational programs relating to the criminal justice systems of the world" [Programs of the Ph. D. (Criminal Justice) and M.A. (Criminal Justice), February 1968, p. 2]. On June 15, 1966, Richard A. Myren was appointed as Dean of the School of Criminal Justice [Richard A. Myren, A Status Report, SUNYA School of Criminal Justice, November 1966, p. 2], and he was

[^] Return to Table of Contents

charged with the task of developing the graduate academic program of the School as well as with faculty recruitment.

In September of 1968, the first group of students was admitted to the newly formed School of Criminal Justice [Richard A. Myren, State University of New York at Albany, School of Criminal Justice, 1976, p. 27]. The two programs of the School were the M.A. and the Ph.D. in Criminal Justice, and in August 1971, the first Ph.D. from the School of Criminal Justice was awarded [Dean's Report, School of Criminal Justice, 1970-1971, p. 1]. In 1981 the Nelson A. Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy was formed, and the School of Criminal Justice became one of the four interdependent schools that comprise the college. In 1982, an undergraduate program (B.A.) in Criminal Justice was instituted [*Programs and Priorities, Assessing a Decade*, 1980-1990, p. 15].

In October of 1980, the Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice was founded to continue the activities of the Training Program in Criminal Justice in Education (established in 1977). Under the Directorship of Scott Christiansen, the goals of the Center were to continue the Minority Fellowship Program, and to conduct research relating to minorities and criminal justice. Due to a lack of continued funding, the Center was officially disbanded in January of 1982.

In 1985, the School of Criminal Justice was ranked as the top program in its field in the United States based on scholarly productivity and reputation [*Criminal Justice Review*, 10: 7-17, Fall 1985]. The School became affiliated with the Hindelang Criminal Justice Research Center, a leading center for the analysis and dissemination of criminal justice statistics information [*Programs and Priorities, Assessing a Decade*, 1980-1990, p.65].

Deans of the School of Criminal Justice

Richard Myren, 1966-1976

Vincent O'Leary, 1976-1977

Donald Newman, 1977-1984

Terence Thornberry, 1984-1987

David Duffee, 1987-1996

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The files of the School of Criminal Justice consist primarily of records kept by Deans Richard Myren 1966-1976, and Donald Newman, 1977-1984. They document the organization and formation of the School, particularly during the critical years of development (1963-1969). Topics covered in the correspondence, faculty meeting minutes, Dean's Reports and planning documents primarily involve curriculum development and faculty recruitment. The correspondence demonstrates the involvement

of Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller and the legal community in the formation of the School. The later documents reflect the day to day operations of the School of Criminal Justice, and the eventual absorption of the School into the Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy in 198?. This is evidenced through the daily correspondence, student handbooks, and school publications.

Also included are the records of the Schools' Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice, established in 1980 and directed by Scott Christiansen. The Center conducted research into areas of criminal justice such as the differential incarceration rate. The Center annotated and indexed scholarly literature relating to minorities and criminal justice in the Index to Minorities and Criminal Justice and also in various bibliographies compiled by members of the Center. Correspondence and publications document the development of those research activities of the Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice through its closure in 1982.

For records relating to the School of Criminal Justice, see also the personal papers of Deans Vincent O'Leary, Richard A. Myren, and Donald J. Newman, doctoral dissertations and masters essays.

A small number of photographs of students and staff from the School of Justice from the University Archives Photograph Collection are available for viewing online from the University at Albany Libraries' Digital Collections database.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement of the Collection

Divided into 5 file series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

EAD file created Encoded in EAD by Conversion and encoding by ArchProteus 2014 2016

Processing Information

Processed in 1992 by Linda A. Keller (April 14, 1992).

Acquisition Information

These records were transferred to the M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives, University Libraries, University at Albany, by the School of Criminal Justice in February, 1992.

Access

Access to these records is unrestricted.

Copyright

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming with the laws of copyright. Whenever possible, the M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives will provide information about copyright owners and other restrictions, but the legal determination ultimately rests with the researcher. Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be discussed with the Head of Special Collections and Archives.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Criminal justice, Administration of -- Study and teaching -- New York (State).
- Universities and colleges -- Graduate work.
- Minutes.
- Correspondence.
- Manuals.
- Administrative reports.
- Publications.
- Criminal Justice and Prisons
- UAlbany Schools & Colleges
- Myren, Richard A., 1924-
- Newman, Donald J.
- Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich), 1908-1979.
- State University of New York at Albany.
- Rockefeller College of Public Affairs and Policy.
- State University of New York at Albany -- Curricula.

Collection Inventory

Physical Description: 0.50 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

The historical day files of the Dean Richard Myren contain correspondence, faculty meeting minutes, planning and summary documents and general administrative documents generated during the years 1963-1971. The planning and organization of the School of Criminal Justice is well documented through memos and letters to the individuals directly involved in the creation of the program. For this series, the original item list compiled by the creating agency is intact, and there is an item level list of the files.

Arrangement

Arranged Chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Day Files, 1963 April-1963 December		
Title/Description	Instances	
Extract from Current Biography, Vol. 24, No. 4, Lloyd E. Ohlin, 1963 April	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 1
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re Reorganization, Police Administration, Police Training, 04/09/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 2
Memo to Lawrence Murray from Dean O.B. Conaway, re Center for Criminal Justice, 05/09/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 3
Memo from Dean O.B. Conaway from Larry Murray, re Center for Criminal Justice, 05/15/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 4
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 05/28/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 5
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Frank Remington, 06/18/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 6
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re Administration of Criminal Justice, 06/19/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 7
"A Law Science Center to Harness Advances of Science and Technology to the Law's Use", Newspaper clipping from <i>New York Law Journal</i> , Vol. 149, No. 122, 1964 June 25	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 8

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Prof. Frank J. Remington from E. Lumbard, 07/01/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 9
Letter to Sol Corbin from Harry O'Donnell, 07/25/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 10
Memo to Dr. T. Norman Hurd, Eliot Lumbard & Archibald Murray from Sol Corbin, 07/26/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 11
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re "THE ROCKEFELLER-REPUBLICAN RECORD", 08/07/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 12
Letter to Dean O.B. Conaway from E. Lumbard, 08/27/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 13
Letter to Frank Moore from Sol Corbin, 09/10/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 14
A REPORT ON THE CORRECTIONS PROGRAM MADE TO THE CORRECTIONS ADVISORY COMMITTEE, by William P. Brown, GSPA, 09/10/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 15
Letter to Professor Leon Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, 09/18/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 16
Memo to Sol Corbin & Eliot Lumbard from Frank Wille, re Administration of Criminal Justice, 09/26/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 17
Letter to E. Lumbard, from Leon Radzinowicz, 09/28/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 18
Letter to Frank C. Moore from Sol Corbin, 09/30/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 19
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re proposed 1964 program for the Administration of Criminal Justice, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 20

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Prof. Arthur Sherry from E. Lumbard, 10/01/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 21
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 10/01/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 22
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, 10/01/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 23
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re proposed 1964 program for the Administration of Criminal Justice, 10/01/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 24
Letter to Milton Willner from E. Lumbard, 10/03/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 25
Letter to Prof. Arthur Sherry from E. Lumbard, 11/18/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 26
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from William Brown, 11/18/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 27
NOTES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS - copy of article on School of Criminology (Berkeley), 11/19/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 28
Memo to THE GOVERNOR from Sol Corbin, re 1964 Annual Message, 11/26/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 29
"PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF TODAY'S SOCIAL WELFARE PROBLEMS", Office of Legislative Research, 12/03/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 30
Memo to Files from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 12/10/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 31
Extract from Minutes of SUNY Trustee's Meeting, 1963 December 12	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 32

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo concerning message to Dr. Corbin from Mr. Murray of State University, 12/18/1963	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 33
Day Files, 1964 January-1964 December		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter to E. Lumbard from Dean O.B. Conaway, 01/07/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 34
Nelson A. Rockefeller, Message to the New York State Legislature, 01/08/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 35
Letter to Dean W. David Curtiss from Christoph H. Schmidt, 02/07/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 36
Press Release from Governor's Office, 02/27/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 37
Press Release from Governor's Office, 03/02/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 38
"NEW PROPOSALS AND CONTINUING ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN HIGHER EDUCATION IN NEW YORK STATE", Office of Legislative Research, 03/03/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 39
Letter to Dean O.B. Conaway from E. Lumbard, 03/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 40
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 03/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 41
Memo to Dean O.B. Conaway, Jr., from William P. Brown, re The Corrections Program - A Progress Report, 03/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 42
Memo to Mr. J. Lawrence Murray from Dean O.B. Conaway, Jr. GSPA, re Establishment of a Center for Criminal Justice in State University of New York, 03/26/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 43

	Historical Day Files)	
"THE POLICE SCIENCE UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM", from Gerald M. Leonard, Patrolman Planning Bureau, 04/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 44
Press Release from Governor's Office, 04/03/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 45
Memo on Meeting of Community College Representatives in Police Science, to O.B. Conaway from E. Lumbard, 04/21/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 46
Press Release from Governor's Office, 04/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 47
Listing of tentative candidates for Dean of SCJ, 05/04/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 48
Letter to E. Lumbard from Charles S. Prigmore, 05/07/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 49
"EXISTING CORRECTIONAL PLACEMENTS AND INTERNSHIPS IN NEW YORK STATE", Charles S. Prigmore, Ph.D., Educational Consultant for the Corrections, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 50
Project, Council on Social Work Education, 05/11/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 51
Letter to E. Lumbard from O.B. Conaway, Jr., 05/11/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 52
Memo to Files from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 06/04/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 53
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from "Bill", Columbia University School of Law, 06/04/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 54
Letter to U. of California from E. Lumbard, 06/05/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 55

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Lawrence Murray from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 56
Letter to Frank Moore from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 57
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Frank Moore, 07/01/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 58
Clipping from <i>The New York Times</i> , - Paul W. Tappan, Educator, Dead, Professor of Criminology and Law at Berkeley, 52, 07/10/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 59
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 07/14/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 60
Letter to Mr. Lester B. Granger from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 08/11/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 61
Letter to E. Lumbard from Frank Remington, 08/24/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 62
Press Release from Governor's Office, letter of welcome to President Gould, 08/31/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 63
Copy "Hoover Seeks Pay increases for Law Enforcers Sees Lack of Funds Responsible for Crime Growth", New York Law Journal, 09/02/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 64
Graduate School of Public Affairs, "PROPOSAL TO INSTITUTE A NEW MAP PROGRAM", by William P. Brown, 09/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 65
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 09/15/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 66
Letter to Mr. J. Lawrence Murray from O.B. Conaway, Jr., 09/18/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 67

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, 10/06/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 68
Scope and Contents	Historical	
re School of Criminal Justice.	Day Files)	
Listing of students, 10/27/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 69
Copy of letter to Dr. Lloyd E. Ohlin from Samuel B. Gould, 11/12/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 70
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Harry W. Porter, 11/13/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 71
State University of New York, "THE MASTER PLAN", Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 72
Excerpts from "The Legislature and Higher Education in New York State", a report by the Legislature's Consultant on Higher Education, 12/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 73
Press Release from Governor's Office, re Master Plan, 12/09/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 74
Day Files, 1964 December-1965 June		
Title/Description	Instances	
Copy of The New York Times article, "Crime Institute in City Proposed, Ford Fund urged to Finance Independent Agency", by Paul Crowell, 12/27/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 75
Letter to E. Lumbard from Orrell A. York, special program for Police Administrators for the 1965 Institute, 12/28/1964 Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 76
Letter to Alexander Aldrich from E. Lumbard, 12/30/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 77
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 12/30/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 78

	Historical Day Files)	
The Police Academy Publication, 01/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 79
Letter to Dr. Samuel B. Gould from E. Lumbard, 01/04/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 80
"THE ROLE OF CRIMINOLOGY AND A PROPOSAL FOR AN INSTITUTE OF CRIMINOLOGY", report by Prof. Leon Radzinowicz, 01/07/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 81
Press Release from Police Department, City of New York, re Remarks of Police Commissioner Michael J. Murphy, 01/10/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 82
Press Release from Police Department, City of New York, re special training course, 01/10/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 83
Letter to Prof. L. Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, 01/13/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 84
Letter to E. Lumbard from Leonard E. Reisman, re Forum "The Citizen and the Policeman: Review Boards and Other Procedures", 02/02/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 85
Letter to E. Lumbard from Leon Radzinowicz, 02/22/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 86
Memo to Dr. Gould from E. Lumbard, re speech by Dr. Glueck, 02/28/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 87
Letter to Lloyd Ohlin from E. Lumbard, 03/02/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 88
Letter to Prof. Leon Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, 03/02/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 89
Letter to E. Lumbard from L. Radzinowicz, 03/09/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 90

	Historical Day Files)	
Board minutes, 03/11/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 91
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Lloyd Ohlin, 03/15/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 92
Memo to Samuel Gould from Lloyd Ohlin, re Report on the Establishment of a School of Criminology and Criminal Justice by the State University of New York, 04/1964	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 93
Draft Press Release, 04/06/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 94
Draft Press Release, re SCJ being organized in the State University of New York, 04/07/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 95
Memo to Judge Breitel from E. Lumbard, 04/08/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 96
Press Release from Governor Rockefeller, 04/13/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 97
Letter to L. Ohlin from E. Lumbard, 04/19/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 98
Newspaper clipping "Our 40, 000 Police Forces" by Ruth Montgomery - to E. Lumbard from Orrell York, 04/22/1965 <u>Digital Object</u> : Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 99
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re May 27 meeting, 04/29/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 100
Memo to Eliot Lumbard from Sol Corbin, re May 27 meeting, SCJ, 04/29/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 101
Letter to Lloyd Ohlin from E. Lumbard, 05/05/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 102

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 103
Letter to Frank C. Moore from E. Lumbard, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 104
Letter to Dr. Samuel B. Gould from E. Lumbard, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 105
Letter to Charles D. Breitel from E. Lumbard, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 106
Letter to Prof. Herbert Wechsler from E. Lumbard re dinner meeting, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 107
Letter to Samuel Rosenman from E. Lumbard, 05/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 108
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re May 27th meeting SCJ, 05/19/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 109
Letter to E. Lumbard from Frank Moore, 05/20/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 110
Letter to E. Lumbard from Samuel Rosenman re dinner meeting, 05/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 111
Letter to Mr. Clifton Daniel from E. Lumbard, 06/01/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 112
Letter to Miss Charlotte Harlander from James D. Bateman, 06/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 113
Letter to Prof. Leon Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, re Ohlin's "Report on the Establishment of a School of Criminology	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 114

and Criminal Justice by the State University of New York", 06/23/1965

Historical Day Files)

le/Description	Instances	
A SHORT HISTORY OF THE ALBANY GRADUATE PROGRAM IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 115
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from Eliot Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 116
Letter to Judge C. Breitel from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 117
Letter to Prof. Herbert Wechsler from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 118
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 119
Letter to Samuel B. Gould from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 120
Memo to Sol Corbin from E. Lumbard, re SCJ Meeting, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 121
Letter to Samuel I. Rosenman from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 122
Letter to Frank C. Moore from Eliot Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 123
Letter to Clifton Phalen from E. Lumbard, 06/24/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 124
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Charles D. Breitel, 06/28/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 125

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Dean O.B. Conaway, Jr., to Prof. William Brown, 07/06/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 126
Scope and Contents	Historical Day Files)	
re The Ohlin Report of April 1965.		
Article - "Wanted: A New Legal Profession", by Professor Sheldon Glueck, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 127
Letter to Dr. Samuel Gould from E. Lumbard, 08/18/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 128
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 08/21/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 129
Letter to Prof. Leon Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, visit to Cambridge, 08/22/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 130
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 08/31/1965 Scope and Contents re SCJ.	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 131
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from E. Lumbard, 09/03/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 132
Letter to Samuel B. Gould from Dean O.B. Conaway, re organization of the proposed SCJ, 09/07/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 133
Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Frank J. Remington, re SCJ, 09/14/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 134
Letter to Dr. Evan Collins from Dean O.B. Conaway, Jr., establishment of SCJ, 09/23/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 135
Letter to Prof. Joseph Leese from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 11/03/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 136

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Files from E. Lumbard, potential candidate for deanship, 11/03/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 137
Letter to Prof. Joseph Leese from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 11/03/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 138
Memo to Pres. E. Collins from Harold Syrett, re SCJ, 11/05/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 139
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re shaping of third conference, 11/12/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 140
Letter to Herman Goldstein from E. Lumbard, re search for head of SCJ, 11/19/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 141
Memo to Robert R. Douglass from E. Lumbard, re SCJ, 11/19/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 142
General Overview of Qualifications for Dean, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, SUNYA, 1965 December	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 143
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re Bill Brown becoming consultant and screening potential persons for deanship, 12/07/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 144
Letter to E. Lumbard from Webb Fiser, preliminary screening of candidates for Dean, 12/14/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 145
Letter to E. Lumbard from Joseph Leese, possible qualifications and canvassing of prospective Dean, 12/16/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 146
Letter to Dr. Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re news items in National Council on Crime and Delinquency Issue, 12/21/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 147

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Prof. Leon Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, re study entitled "The Need for Criminology and a Proposal for an Institute of Criminology", 12/21/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 148
Letter to Samuel B. Gould, stress of need for SCJ, 12/22/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 149
General Overview of Qualifications for Dean, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, SUNY, 1965 September	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 150
Letter to Miss Charlotte Hollander from Joseph Leese, re Overview of Qualifications for Dean, SCJ, 12/22/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 151
Letter to E. Lumbard from Webb Fiser, 12/27/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 152
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, 12/30/1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 153
Letter to E. Lumbard from L. Radzinowicz, 01/01/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 154
Letter to E. Lumbard from Webb Fiser, re SCJ, 01/07/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 155
Memo to W. Fiser from E. Lumbard, re Radzinowicz letter, 01/10/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 156
Letter to Dr. Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, 02/15/1966 Scope and Contents re Ford Foundation grant New York Times article "New Way Sought to Teach Rights", 2/21/1966.	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 157
Letter to E. Lumbard from Webb Fiser, re search for Dean of SCJ, 02/23/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 158

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Joseph Leese, SUNYA from Richard Schwartz, re candidates for deanship of SCJ, 03/01/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 159
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re search for head of SCJ, 03/02/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 160
Letter to E. Lumbard from W. Fiser, re R. Myren's vita, 03/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 161
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re recruitment of R. Myren, 03/08/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 162
Letter to President Evan Collins from Harold Syrett, recruitment of RAM as Dean of SCJ, 3/10/1966Letter to Eliot Lumbard from Webb Fiser, re Deanship, SCJ, 03/17/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 163
Letter to Prof. R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re appointment as Dean of SCJ, 03/18/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 164
Memo to Robert Douglass from E. Lumbard, re Dean for SCJ, 03/18/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 165
Letter to Webb Fiser from E. Lumbard, re advisory committee, 03/21/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 166
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, thank you for letter appointing him as Dean of SCJ, 03/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 167
Memo to R. Myren from L. Hebert, re Budget Allocations for 66-67, 04/13/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 168
Summary of Action taken by Board of Trustees of SUNY at meeting, 1966 April 15	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 169
Transcript from Governor Rockefeller's Conference on Crime, held at the Astor Hotel, NYC, 04/21/1966-04/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 170

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from L. Radzinowicz, 05/10/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 171
Letter to Prof. L. Radzinowicz, re Governor Rockefeller's Conference on Crime held 4/21-4/22/1966, 05/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 172
Letter to R.A. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Oyster Bay Conferences, 05/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 173
Letter to Judge Harold Tyler from E. Lumbard, re serving as member of an advisory council to SCJ, 05/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 174
Letter to R.A. Myren from C.M. Harlander, 05/25/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 175
Letter to R. Myren from Prof. William Brown, re Correction Program, 06/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 176
Letter to E. Lumbard from Samuel Gould, re TIMES article, 06/13/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 177
Memo by Robert R. Douglass from E. Lumbard, re Fourth Oyster Bay Conference on Organized Crime, 06/15/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 178
Letter to Prof. L. Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, discussions re report on a proposed Institute of Crim. and SCJ, 07/21/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 179
Page from "Bar Bulletin", 22 New York County Lawyer's Association in No. 5 from E. Lumbard, 1965	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 180
Letter to E. Lumbard from B. John Tutuska, Sheriff of Erie County, re importance of further training programs, 07/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 181
STATUS REPORT, School of Criminal Justice, SUNYA by R. Myren, 13 July 1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 182

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Dr. Webb Fiser from R.A. Myren, re Legal Education for SUNYA, 07/15/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 183
Memo to Robert Douglass from E. Lumbard, re meeting with Dr. Gould, 07/18/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 184
Letter to Samuel B. Gould from E. Lumbard, 07/18/1966	Box 1 (1-	Folder 185
Scope and Contents	Dean's Historical	
re discussion of educational needs of the criminal justice community, 7/18/1966.	Day Files)	
Letter to John B. Tutuska from E. Lumbard, re potential police science course at State University, 07/18/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 186
Memo to Robert R. Douglass from E. Lumbard, re Program for Legal Advisors to Police Departments, 07/19/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 187
Memo to Dr. Webb Fiser from R.A. Myren, re Full-Time Research for the School; conference funds, 07/20/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 188
Draft Proposal by R.A. Myren, re AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE SCHOOL OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE OF THE SUNYA, 07/20/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 189
Memo to Webb Fiser from R.A. Myren, 07/21/1966	Box 1 (1-	Folder 190
Scope and Contents	Dean's Historical	
re Gould-Lumbard-Myren conference of 7/18/66.	Day Files)	
Day Files, 1966 August-1966 November		
itle/Description	Instances	
Letter to Richard Braun from R.A. Myren, re info on Criminal Division of U.S. Dept. of Justice, 08/01/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 191
Letter to Robert Fosen from R.A. Myren, note of appreciation for Dr. Fosen's time and discussion of plans for SCJ, 08/01/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 192

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to R.A. Myren from Robert Fosen, re visit & developments of SCJ, 08/03/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 193
Letter to R.A. Myren from Richard Braun, 08/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 194
Letter to Charles Breitel from C.M. Harlander, re dinner meeting, 08/05/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 195
Report by R.A. Myren, re future of CJ systems, 1966 August	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 196
Letter to E. Lumbard from Samuel B. Gould, re discussion of educational needs of the CJ community, 08/05/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 197
Letter to Dr. Bernard Russell from R.A. Myren, re planning meeting, 08/16/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 198
Letter to Richard Braun from R.A. Myren, re planning meeting, 08/16/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 199
Letter to Dr. Robert Fosen from R.A. Myren, re planning meeting to formulate preliminary program for SCJ, 08/16/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 200
Letter to Prof. L. Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, re dinner meeting of 10/4/1966, 08/23/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 201
Letter to C.M. Harland from Nicholas J. Tonti, re Judge Breitel attending dinner meeting, 08/23/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 202
PROPOSAL FOR THE PROGRAM, MASTER OF SCIENCE IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 203
Letter to E. Lumbard from R.A. Myren, re proposal for SCJ program, 08/26/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 204

	Historical Day Files)	
Copy of newspaper notice in New York Law Journal of from EHL, 09/16/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 205
Letter to E. Lumbard from L. Radzinowicz, 09/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 206
Letter to R.A. Myren from E. Lumbard, re dinner meeting, 09/10/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 207
Letter to Samuel Gould from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 208
Letter to Robert Douglass from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 209
Letter to Professor Herbert Wechsler from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 210
Letter to Harold Tyler, from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 211
Letter to Prof. L. Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 212
Letter to Clifton Phalen from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 213
Letter to Russell Niles from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 214
Letter to Richard Myren, from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 215
Letter to Charles Breitel from E. Lumbard, re meeting on SCJ, 09/22/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 216

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Prof. Lloyd Ohlin from E. Lumbard, re dinner meeting, 09/26/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 217
Letter to E. Lumbard from, Charles Breitel, re dinner meeting, 09/27/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 218
Memo to E. Lumbard from C.M. Harlander, re dinner meeting on SCJ, 09/29/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 219
Letter to President Gould & Mr. Douglass, from E. Lumbard, re dinner meeting re SCJ, 10/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 220
Memo re dinner meeting tentatively set for re SCJ, 10/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 221
Memo re dinner meeting re SCJ, 10/04/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 222
Letter to E. Lumbard from Russell D. Niles, re SCJ, 10/12/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 223
Letter to E. Lumbard from Dean R.A. Myren, note of thanks re discussion plans for SCJ, 10/21/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 224
Letter to E. Lumbard from Dean R.A. Myren, re dinner w/NYC Bar representatives and Oyster Bay Conference, 10/21/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 225
Letter to Judge Breitel from E. Lumbard, meetings re SCJ, 10/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 226
Letter to Prof. Herbert Wechsler from E. Lumbard, 10/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 227
Letter to Russell Niles from Eliot Lumbard, meetings re SCJ, 10/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 228

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from L. Radzinowicz, 10/24/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 229
Letter to E. Lumbard from Charles Breitel, planning meetings for SCJ, 10/26/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 230
Letter to E. Lumbard from Russell Niles, 10/27/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 231
Memo to Files from Eliot Lumbard, re SCJ, 10/31/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 232
Day Files, 1966 November-1967 August		
Title/Description	Instances	
A STATUS REPORT, School of Criminal Justice, SUNY, by Richard A. Myren, 1966 November	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 233
Letter to E. Lumbard from Herbert Wechsler, 11/02/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 234
Memo to President Evan Collins from R. Myren, 11/10/1966	Box 1 (1-	Folder 235
Scope and Contents	Dean's Historical	
re NYC Criminal Justice Dinner, 12/6/1966.	Day Files)	
Memo to R. Myren from Webb Fiser, re Social Science Field Laboratories for SUNYA, 11/11/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 236
Letter to E. Lumbard from Evan Collins, 11/17/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 237
Letter to Evan Collins from Russell Niles, 11/29/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 238
Letter to Evan Collins from E. Lumbard, 11/29/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 239

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re status report on SCJ, 11/30/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 240
Visiting Committee for the SCJ, SUNYA, 12/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 241
Letter to E. Lumbard from Charles Breitel, 12/01/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 242
Letter to E. Lumbard from Evan R. Collins, discussion of SCJ, 12/15/1966	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 243
Memo to Faculty, SUNYA from Eugene McLaren, University Senate Sub-Committee on Faculty Research, 01/06/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 244
Visiting Committee for the School of Criminal Justice of SUNYA, Statement of Purpose, etc., 01/16/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 245
First Meeting of Committee of Three, Tentative Plans - RAM, 02/03/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 246
Letter to L. Radzinowicz from E. Lumbard, 02/08/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 247
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Advisory Committee Members, 02/08/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 248
Newspaper clipping from <i>Knickerbocker News</i> , "State U. Names Emrich to Post" Assistant Dean, SCJ, 02/09/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 249
Memo to R. Myren from Mary C. Farrington, re Budget for the Law Component for the library of SCJ, 02/14/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 250
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Advisory Council, 02/15/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 251

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to R. Emrich from E. Lumbard, re appt as Assistant Dean, 02/21/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 252
FELLOWSHIPS AND ASSISTANTS, School of Graduate Studies, 02/01/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 253
Memo to E. Flinton from R. Myren, re Graduate Fellowship stipends, 02/24/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 254
BUILDING A LIBRARY COLLECTION TO SUPPORT THE PROGRAMS OF SCJ, 02/27/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 255
PLANNING MEMORANDUM 67-1, SCJ, SUNYA, 02/27/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 256
Letter from L. Radzinowicz, re SCJ proposal, 04/03/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 257
Memo to R. Myren, from Elmer C. Matthews, re Summer Budget, 04/06/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 258
PLANNING MEMORANDUM, 67-2, SCJ SUNYA, News and Notes, 04/25/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 259
Letter to R. Myren from Donald Riddle, John Jay College of Criminal Justice, re reactions to planning proposal, 05/15/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 260
Memo to all Deans and Dept. Chairmen from Webb Fiser, re Budget request for 1968-69, 05/16/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 261
Letter to Evan Collins from E. Lumbard, acceptance to appointment to visiting committee, 05/16/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 262
Letter to R. Myren from Al Cohen, reactions to planning memorandum 67-2, 05/18/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 263

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 05/22/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 264
Letter to R. Myren from Hans Toch, re proposal for SCJ, 05/24/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 265
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 05/24/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 266
Memo to Webb Fiser from R. Myren, 05/25/1967 Scope and Contents	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical	Folder 267
re Budget Request for 1968-1969, Budget Code, 48031; Account Title, Crim. Jst.	Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 05/29/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 268
Letter to R. Myren from J. Ll. J. Edwards, re Ph.D. in CJ proposal, 06/06/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 269
Requirements for 1968-69 budget, 06/06/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 270
Note to the File from R. Myren, Summary of previous student and faculty projections, 06/08/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 271
Charter Members, Visiting Committee, SCJ, SUNYA, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 272
Memo to Webb Fiser from R. Myren, re Six-Year Budget Projection for SCJ, 06/12/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 273
SUNYA, SCJ, Six-Year Budget Projection (1968-69 to 1973-74) Underlying Assumptions, 06/13/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 274

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Webb Fiser, Robert A. Stierer, from R. Myren, re Six Year Budget Projection: Underlying Assumptions, 06/14/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 275
PLANNING MEMORANDUM 67-3, School of Criminal Justice, STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY, NEWS AND NOTES, 06/19/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 276
Letter to R. Myren from Hans Toch, reaction to draft of program proposals, 06/30/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 277
Letter to R. Myren from A. Cohen, re comments on programs for SCJ, 07/10/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 278
Letter to R. Myren from "Bill", re Doctoral Program memo - responses to three questions, 07/12/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 279
Memo to Faculty from Jim Munro, re Research Planning Memorandum 1, 07/25/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 280
Letter to R. Myren from Jim Munro, re settling in Albany, 07/25/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 281
Memo to Deans of Schools from Webb Fiser, re 1968-69 Budget, 08/02/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 282
Memo to Profs. Wm. Brown, Fred Cohen, Jim Munro, Don Newman, Hans Toch from R. Myren, re Budget for 1968-69, 08/11/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 283
Memo to Jim Munro from Bill Brown, re Research Planning Memorandum 1, 08/17/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 284
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 08/30/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 285

Day Files, 1967 September-1968 March

Title/Description	Instances	
A PROPOSAL FOR THE PROGRAMS, DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY - Ph.D. (Criminal Justice) MASTER OF PHILOSOPHY - Ph.M (Criminal Justice), MASTER OF ARTS - M.A. (Criminal Justice), SCJ, 1967 September	Box 1 (1- Folder 286 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
A PROPOSAL FOR THE PROGRAM, DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE, SCJ, 1967 September	Box 1 (1- Folder 287 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Resume of William P. Brown, 09/1967?	Box 1 (1- Folder 288 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Visiting Committee Prospects, R. Myren, 01/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 289 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Notes to File - Fiscal 1968-69 from R. Myren, Undated	Box 1 (1- Folder 290 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Release from U.S. News and World Report on Albany Campus "Something New in College Campuses", 09/04/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 291 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Memo to deans, Div. Chairmen, Dept. Chairmen from Webb Fiser, re Professional Salary Schedule for 1967-68, 09/13/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 292 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Faculty, Farrington, Feit from R. Myren, re Post-Doctoral Fellows, 09/17/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 293 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Visiting Committee, 09/19/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 294 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Deans of Colleges and Schools, Dept. Chairman from Wm. Seymour, re Employment of Visiting Faculty - 1968 Summer Session, 09/29/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 295 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Deans of Schools and Colleges, Dept. Chairman from Wm. Seymour, re Guidelines for Planning the 1968 Summer Sessions, 09/29/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 296 Dean's Historical Day Files)	
VISITING COMMITTEE FUNCTION, 11/1967	Box 1 (1- Folder 297 Dean's	

	Historical Day Files)	
BRIEF BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES OF THE CHARTER VISITING COMMITTEE MEMBERS, SCJ, 1967 October	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 298
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re 11/16 meeting of Visiting Committee, 10/24/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 299
VISITING COMMITTEE, SCJ, Initial Meeting-Tentative Agenda, 11/15/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 300
A PROPOSAL FOR THE PROGRAMS, DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY (Criminal Justice), MASTER OF ARTS (Criminal Justice), 1967 October	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 301
Memo to Deans and Dept. Chairmen from Dwight Smith, re Space Planning, 10/05/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 302
Memo to Mary Farrington, Faculty, and Mike Feit from Jim Munro, 10/16/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 303
Memo to Webb Fiser from R. Myren, re Recruiting for 1968-69, 10/19/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 304
PROGRAMS for the DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY (Criminal Justice, MASTER OF ARTS (Criminal Justice), 1967 November	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 305
Memo to E. Flinton from Dean R.L. Rice, re Your Memo 1 November regarding SCJ, 11/06/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 306
Memo to E.W. Flinton, Dean of Grad. Stds. from F.J. Tickner, Acting Dean, GSPA re Proposed Programs in Criminal Justice, 11/09/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 307
Memo to Dwight Smith from R. Myren, re Long Range Planning Response of SCJ, 11/10/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 308
Memo to Dean O.W. Perlmutter from Paul Wheeler, re Proposed Graduate program in Criminal Justice, 11/10/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 309

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Dean Myren from Fred Cohen, re Suggestions for Development, 11/20/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 310
Memo to Profs. Brown, Cohen, Munro, Newman and Toch from R. Myren, re Academic proposal, 11/20/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 311
Notice to Earl Droessler for transmission to Chancellor Gould for budget hearings, 1967 November 6-1967 November 13	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 312
Memo to Deans and Dept. Chairmen from Webb Fiser, 11/27/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 313
Memo to R. Myren, Faculty, Mary Farrington, Mike Feit from Hans Toch, re continuing research function for the School of Criminal Justice, 11/30/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 314
Minutes from Graduate Academic Council meeting of, 12/07/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 315
Memo to Alice Hastings from R. Myren, re Library Collection needs School of Criminal Justice, 1968-1969 through 1973-1974, 12/14/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 316
School of Criminal Justice, News and Notes, 12/21/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 317
Letter to Richard Myren from Edward F. Carr, 12/29/1967	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 318
Letter to Miss Judith Glock from Joan M. Dittmer, secretary to E. Lumbard, re visiting committee - Lumbard expenses, 01/02/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 319
1968-69 Budget for Temporary Service Funds, 1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 320
Memo to R. Myren from Milton C. Olson, 01/02/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 321

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to R. Myren from Webb Fiser, re Budget, 01/18/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 322
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from Edgar W. Flinton, 01/23/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 323
Memo to Faculty, Dr. Webb Fiser, Dean Edgar Flinton from R. Myren, re Curriculum Committee, School of Criminal Justice, 01/25/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 324
Memo to Faculty, Dr. Webb Fiser, Dean Edgar Flinton from R. A. Myren, re School Executive Committee, 01/29/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 325
Memo to R.A. Myren from Webb Fiser, re approval to hire 3 new people under the 1968-69 budget, 01/30/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 326
PROGRAMS for the DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY - Ph.D. (Criminal Justice), MASTER OF ARTS - M.A. (Criminal Justice), 1968 February	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 327
School of Criminal Justice OUTSIDE FUNDING NEEDS, by R. Myren, 02/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 328
Memo to Dr. Webb Fiser from R. Myren, re Summer Salaries, 02/01/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 329
Letter to Dr. Harry Porter from Allan A. Kuusisto, 02/06/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 330
Memo to R. Myren from Judie, 02/15/1968	Box 1 (1-	Folder 331
Scope and Contents re Budget Meeting of 2/14/1968.	Dean's Historical Day Files)	
Memo to Faculty, Webb Fiser, Dean Edgar Flinton from R. Myren, re School Executive Committee, 03/04/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 332

	Historical	
	Day Files)	
MINUTES OF MEETING - PROGRAMMING WEST	Box 1 (1-	Folder 333
PODIUM EXTENSION, 03/13/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to R. Myren from Raymond J. Spenard, re West Podium	Box 1 (1-	Folder 334
Extension, 03/14/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to Deans and Department Chairman from Milton Olson,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 335
03/15/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to Deans of Schools from Webb Fiser, re 1968-69	Box 1 (1-	Folder 336
Budget, 03/15/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to Dr. Paul Miwa from Dwight C. Smith, re Space	Box 1 (1-	Folder 337
Planning, 03/19/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to R.A. Myren from Paul Miwa, re Faculty Planning	Box 1 (1-	Folder 338
Committee for West End Podium Extension, 03/19/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to R.A. Myren from Marilyn D. Galeo, re resignation,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 339
03/21/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to Dr. Webb Fiser from R.A. Myren, re Budget 1968-69,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 340
03/21/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to Dr. Milton Olson, VP Management & Planning from	Box 1 (1-	Folder 341
R.A. Myren, re pending secretarial vacancy, 03/27/1968	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Day Files, 1968 April-1968 October		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Tentative Budget Allocations for 1968-69, 04/01/1968	Box 1 (1-	Folder 342
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
WEST END PODIUM SPACE NEEDS, SCJ, R. Myren, Dean,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 343
04/04/1968	Dean's	

	Historical Day Files)	
Assistantships, Fellowships, Traineeships 1968-69, 04/17/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 344
Memo to Director, Readers' Services from Mary Farrington, re 1969-70 Budget Information, 04/17/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 345
Planning Summary, Visiting Committee Mtg, 10/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 346
Memo to Administrative Officers, Department Chairmen, from Edgar Flinton, Dean of Graduate Studies, re Fellowships and Assistantships for 1968-69: Summary, 04/26/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 347
Memo to R. Myren from F.J. Tickner, re Electro-Magnetic Typewriter, 04/29/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 348
Memo to All Deans and Department Chairmen from Milton Olson VP for Management and Planning, 05/02/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 349
Memo to Dean Myren, re workload positions, 05/09/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 350
Memo to R. Stierer from R. Myren, re Request for MT/ST Rental, 05/13/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 351
Memo to Lloyd Hebert from R. Myren, re Temporary Service, 05/14/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 352
Newspaper Clipping from the Los Angeles Times, Sunday, "New School Will Delve into Crime", by William Trombley, 05/19/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 353
News and Notes, SCJ, SUNYA, 1968 May	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 354

	Historical Day Files)	
Summary of Official Action on New and Revised Graduate Programs at State University of New York at Albany, 1967-1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 355
Annual Report Summary Statement, SCJ, SUNYA, 1968 July	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 356
Deans Report, SCJ, SUNYA, 1967-1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 357
Letter to Mr. Elwin W. Stevens from Walter M. Tisdale, re West Podium Extension, SUNYA, 08/13/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 358
Temporary Faculty By-Laws and Operating Policies, SCJ, SUNYA, 1968-1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 359
Operating Policies, SCJ, Academic Year 1968-1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 360
Memo to Deans from Paul Miwa, re Faculty Planning Committee for West End Podium Expansion, 09/12/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 361
Memo to W. Clarkin from M. Farrington, 09/13/1968	Box 1 (1-	Folder 362
Scope and Contents	Dean's Historical	
re Amount Committed on Books and Periodicals, April 1, 1968 to September 1, 1968.	Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 09/17/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 363
Memo to Dean Myren, Members of the Faculty from H. Toch, 10/01/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 364
Listing of Enrolled Students 1968-69, SCJ, SUNYA, 10/01/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 365

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Visiting Committee, 10/08/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 366
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 10/10/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 367
Memo to Faculty from V. O'Leary, 10/14/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 368
Memo to R. Galvin, R. Hardt, D. Newman, V. O'Leary, H. Toch from V. O'Leary re SCJ Committee on Research, 10/16/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 369
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting dates, 10/21/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 370
Letter to Visiting Committee Members from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee Meeting, 10/22/1968-10/24/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 371
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 10/24/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 372
Memo to R. Myren, from M. Feit, re agenda faculty meeting 11/4/1968, 10/28/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 373
Memo to faculty from D. Newman, re Faculty-Student Relations: A View from Under the Toch, 10/31/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 374
Note regarding student participation in Visiting Committee, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 375
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, 10/31/1968, re faculty meeting agenda, 11/04/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 376

Day Files, 1968 November-1969 August

Citle/Description	Instances	
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting, 11/05/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 377
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re Report of Faculty Action, 11/4/1968, 11/07/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 378
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re Amendment of School By- Laws, 11/07/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 379
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re New Jersey revision proposal, 11/07/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 380
Minutes of Faculty Meeting, 11/08/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 381
SUNYA, SCJ Temporary Faculty By-Laws, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 382
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re standing committees, 11/08/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 383
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re New Jersey Criminal Law Revision, 11/11/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 384
Sample copy of letter to Visiting Committee, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 385
Memo to Newman, Hardt, Toch from V. O'Leary, re Ad Hoc Committee on Qualifying Examinations, 11/13/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 386
Memo to Faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 11/18/1968, 11/14/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 387
Memo to R. Myren from M. O'Neill, re student meeting, 11/15/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 388

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo from R. Myren to R. Arens, re Proposed series of seminars to be conducted by Professor Harold D. Lasswell, 11/15/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 389
Minutes of Faculty Meeting, 11/18/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 390
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 11/20/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 391
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 11/22/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 392
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 12/2/1968, 11/27/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 393
Minutes of Faculty Meeting, 12/02/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 394
December 1968 Enrollment Projections, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 395
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda 12/16/1968, 12/12/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 396
Memo to V. O'Leary from M. O'Neill, re Committee appointments, 12/13/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 397
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto. re minutes of faculty meeting, 12/19/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 398
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re Exam Schedule, 12/20/1968	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 399
Tentative Outline, Library Memo, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 400

	Historical Day Files)	
CRJ 550, Pro Seminar on Issues in CJ Administration, Course Outline, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 401
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re cancellation of 1/6/1969 meeting, 01/03/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 402
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re agenda for 1/13/1969, 01/10/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 403
Memo to faculty, A. Pasciuto, Mary Farrington from R. Myren, re 1969-71 Bulletin, 01/16/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 404
Letter to E. Lumbard from Russell N. Fairbanks, 01/17/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 405
Memo to Faculty, Mrs. Farrington, A. Pasciuto, from R. Myren, re Faculty Meeting Agenda for 1/27/1969, 01/20/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 406
Newspaper clipping - Unique Albany State U Program - "Ex- Convicts to Be Students" by Dean Richard A. Myren, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 407
Copy of newspaper article - "Criminal Justice Reforms Urged by SUNY Law Dean", Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 408
News and Notes, SCJ, SUNYA, 02/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 409
News Release from Ford Foundation, 02/05/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 410
Letter to Carl Vergari from R. Myren, 02/06/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 411

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to faculty, Mrs. Farrington, Dr. Chappel, A. Pasciuto, student association, from R. Myren, re Faculty Meeting Agenda 2/19/1969, 02/06/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 412
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re special faculty meeting, 02/07/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 413
Enrollment projection worksheet, Fall 1969 and Fall 1970, 02/14/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 414
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 02/20/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 415
Memo to faculty, Messrs. Chappel, Pasciuto, Mrs. Farrington, from R. Myren, re faculty meeting 2/24/1969, 02/19/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 416
Memo to faculty, Mrs. Farrington, Mr. Chappel, from T. Pasciuto, re minutes of special faculty meeting, 2/24/1969, 03/04/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 417
Letter to Evan R. Collins from Alvin P. Lierheimer, re Corrected Registration, 03/05/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 418
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda 3/10/1969, 03/07/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 419
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 03/17/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 420
Memo to faculty and students from D. Newman, H. Toch, R. Hardt, re qualifying examination, 03/19/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 421
Copy of Times Union article, "2 State U. Students are Lehman Fellows", 03/18/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 422
Memo to faculty from Dean Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 3/24/1969, 03/20/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 423

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of 3/10/1969 faculty meeting, 03/29/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 424
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty meeting, 03/24/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 425
Memo to faculty from Dean Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 4/7/1969, 04/04/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 426
Memo to faculty from Dean Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 4/21/1969, 04/17/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 427
Memo to faculty, M. Feit, Mrs. Farrington, Prof. Chappell from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty meeting, Monday, 4/7/1969, 04/18/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 428
Student Participation in School Governance, 05/05/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 429
SCJ Operating Policies, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 430
SUNYA, SCJ By-Laws, 05/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 431
SCJ Operating Procedures, 05/05/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 432
Memo to faculty, M. Feit, Prof. Chappell, Mrs. Farrington, H. Sin, Burt Zahler from R. Myren, re annual faculty meeting agenda, 05/09/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 433
Memo to faculty, Mrs. Farrington, Mr. Feit, Dr. Chappell from Tony Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty meeting 5/5/1969, 05/12/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 434
Memo to faculty, Prof. Chappell, Mrs. Farrington, Mr. Pasciuto, Mr. Feit from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 05/15/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 435

	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	Day Piles)	
SUNYA, SCJ By-Laws, 1969-1970	Box 1 (1-	Folder 436
•	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	Day Pics)	
Memo to faculty, Dean Myren, Prof. Chappell, Mrs. Farrington,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 437
M. Feit, re minutes of faculty meeting, Monday, 5/12/1969,	Dean's	
05/19/1969	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	Day Thes)	
Memo to faculty, Mrs. Farrington, Mr. Pasciuto, Dr. Chappell,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 438
Mr. Feit from R. Myren, re faculty meetings, 05/29/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	•	
SCJ Operating Policies, Undated	Box 1 (1-	Folder 439
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
CANNAL COAR A COMMONDO	D 1/1	E 11 440
SUNYA, SCJ By-Laws, 05/19/1969	Box 1 (1-	Folder 440
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
School of Criminal Justice Faculty, 1969-1970	Box 1 (1-	Folder 441
School of Chillian Justice 1 acuity, 1909-1970	Dean's	Tolder 111
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
SCJ, SUNYA News and Notes, 1969 June	Box 1 (1-	Folder 442
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	Day Tiles)	
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Visiting Committee,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 443
08/12/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
GGI D I D 1052 1052	-	T-11444
SCJ, Dean's Report, 1968-1969	Box 1 (1-	Folder 444
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Day Files, 1969 September-1970 January	_	
Fitle/Description	Instances	
-		D.1. 415
Operating Policies, School of Criminal Justice, Academic Year	Box 1 (1-	Folder 445
1969-1970	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
		T.11 446
Suggested Master Schedule Worksheet, Alternative # 1,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 446
Expanded Version for Fall 1969, Undated	Dean's	

	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	D 1/1	E 11 445
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 447
9/9/1969, 09/08/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Requirements and Procedures for the Master's Degree Project,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 448
SUNYA, SCJ, 01/13/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 449
9/18/1969, 09/16/1969	Dean's	Total 115
7/10/1707, 07/10/1707	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	•	
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty	Box 1 (1-	Folder 450
meeting, 09/18/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
SCJ Operating Policies, Undated	Box 1 (1-	Folder 451
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	-	E 11 452
SCJ Operating Policies, 09/18/1969	Box 1 (1-	Folder 452
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to R. Myren from Alice Hastings, Univ. Lib., re	Box 1 (1-	Folder 453
Clapp-Jordan formula A PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH AN	Dean's	
NTERNATIONAL CONSORTIUM FOR SOCIAL, Undated	Historical	
,	Day Files)	
POLICY AND CRIMINOLOGICAL RESEARCH	Box 1 (1-	Folder 454
WITH SPECIAL REFERENCE TO THE DEVELOPING	Dean's	1'010Cl 434
	Historical	
COUNTRIES OF ASIA, drawn up by: Leslie T. Wilkins,		
09/23/1969	Day Files)	
Scope and Contents		
(Original 10/1966, Amended 10/1969).		
Proposed Procedures for admission to Doctoral Candidacy,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 455
10/03/1969	Dean's	1 01d01 T33
10(03)1707	Historical	
	Day Files)	
	•	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 456
10/6/1969, 10/03/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Letter to Visiting Committee members from R. Myren,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 457
10/06/1969	Dean's	

	Historical Day Files)	
Biographical Sketches, student body, SCJ, 10/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 458
Biographical Sketches, Visiting Committee, SCJ, 10/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 459
Visiting Committee, list of participants, meeting, 10/24/1969-10/25/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 460
Visiting Committee, SCJ, SUNYA, 10/24/1969-10/25/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 461
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, re Visiting Committee, 10/28/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 462
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 11/3/1969, 10/29/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 463
Memo to faculty from D. Newman, re The Fourth Area: Issues in CJ, 10/31/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 464
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 11/3/1969, 10/31/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 465
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 10/31/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 466
SCJ Model Qualifying Examination, Section A, Nature of Crime & Issues in CJ Administration, 11/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 467
SCJ Operating Policy Decision, 1969-1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 468
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty meeting, 10/6/1969, 11/01/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 469

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, 11/01/1969 Scope and Contents re minutes of the faculty meeting (retreat of 1969), October 18-19, 1969.	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 470
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty, 11/01/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 471
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re emergency faculty meeting, 11/07/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 472
Memo to Alfred P. Finklestein, Chrmn Faculty Senate Executive Committee from Donald J.Newman, Senator, CJ, re Exclusion of the West End Podium Extension, 11/10/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 473
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of faculty meeting 11/3/1969, 11/10/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 474
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda 11/17/1969, 11/12/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 475
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of the emergency faculty meeting, 11/10/1969, 11/13/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 476
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of the faculty meeting 17 Nov. 1969, 11/25/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 477
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda 12/1/1969, 11/25/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 478
Memo to faculty from D. Newman, re spring schedule, Masters Degree Program, 11/25/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 479
Memo to R. Myren from V. O'Leary, re Second Track M.A. Degree, 12/01/1969	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 480

	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re Two-Track M.A.,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 481
12/05/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of the faculty	Box 1 (1-	Folder 482
meeting on 12/1/1969, 12/12/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty and students from A. Pasciuto, re parking	Box 1 (1-	Folder 483
situation, 12/12/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 484
12/15/1969	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting 1/9/1970,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 485
01/07/1970	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of the faculty	Box 1 (1-	Folder 486
meeting on 12/15/1969, 01/09/1970	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting, 01/23/1970	Box 1 (1-	Folder 487
	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Day Files, 1970 February-1970 September		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Memo to faculty from V. O'Leary, re Curriculum Revisions,	Box 1 (1-	Folder 488
02/03/1970	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, with News and Notes for	Box 1 (1-	Folder 489
Feb. 1970, 02/05/1970	Dean's	
	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty and students of SCJ from Curriculum and	Box 1 (1-	Folder 490
Educational Policy Committee, re Dissertation Prospectus	Dean's	
Statement and Examination, 02/11/1970	Historical	
	Day Files)	
Memo to R. Myren from M. O'Neill, 02/11/1970	Box 1 (1-	Folder 491
	Dean's	

Scope and Contents	Historical Day Files)	
re procedure used for changing requirements.	,	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda 2/16/1970, 02/12/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 492
Letter to E. Lumbard from Russell N. Fairbanks, 02/12/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 493
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of the 2/16/1970 faculty meeting, 02/16/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 494
Governance of the School of Criminal Justice: A Proposal for Change, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 495
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, 03/20/1970	Box 1 (1-	Folder 496
Scope and Contents	Dean's Historical	
re faculty meeting agenda 4/13/1970.	Day Files)	
Memo to faculty and students from R. Myren, re Guidelines on Faculty-Student Consultation, 03/30/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 497
News and Notes, SCJ, 1970 April	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 498
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re Postponement of general faculty meeting, 04/07/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 499
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 5/11/1970, 05/04/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 500
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 05/04/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 501
Letter to Allan A. Kuusisto, President, SUNYA, re Kent State, 05/07/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 502

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to Richard M. Nixon from SCJ faculty and students, re slayings at Kent State, 05/08/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 503
Memo to faculty, re minutes of the 20 April 1970 faculty meeting, 05/11/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 504
Resolution adopted by students of SCJ on Michigan State University, School of Criminal Justice, College of Social Science, 05/18/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 505
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 05/20/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 506
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 5/25/1970, 05/21/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 507
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of 10 May 1970 faculty meeting, 05/22/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 508
Letter to E. Lumbard from Allan A. Kuusisto, 06/03/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 509
The 126th Annual Commencement State University of New York at Albany, 06/07/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 510
Letter to Dr. Allan A. Kuusisto from E. Lumbard, re three year term on Visiting Committee, 06/11/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 511
Letter to E. Lumbard from Allan A. Kuusisto, 06/15/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 512
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee, 06/18/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 513
News and Notes, SCJ, 08/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 514

	Historical Day Files)	
Memo to faculty from R. Myren, re faculty meeting agenda, 9/1/1970, 08/26/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 515
Rules and Procedures in the Renewal of Faculty Appointments, Continuing Appointments, and Promotions in Rank: School of Criminal Justice, 09/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 516
Operating Policies, SCJ, Academic Year 1970-1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 517
SCJ Faculty, 1970-1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 518
SCJ Handbook, Fall Semester 1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 519
Memo to faculty from A. Pasciuto, re minutes of 25 May 1970 faculty meeting, 09/08/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 520
Letter to E. Lumbard from Russell N. Fairbanks, 09/08/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 521
News and Notes, SCJ, SUNYA, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 522
Day Files, 1970 October-1971 June		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter to Morton Kamerman from E. Lumbard, 10/02/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 523
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 10/08/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 524
Memo to the Higher Education Community from Clarence M. Coster, U.S. Department of Justice, re general information - Law Enforcement Education Program (LEEP), 10/09/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 525

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 10/15/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 526
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 10/23/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 527
Press Release from Governor Rockefeller's Office, 10/30/1970	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 528
News and Notes, SCJ, SUNYA, 1970 November	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 529
Memo to students from Laud Humphreys, Chairman, Educational Policies Commission, re frustration of proposed changes in requirements for the M.A. and interim measures adopted by the faculty, 01/15/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 530
Grading of Graduate Courses, SUNYA Grad. Off, 01/15/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 531
Policy concerning use of the computer terminal by external faculty and students, adopted by faculty on, 01/18/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 532
SCJ News and Notes, 1971 February	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 533
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, 02/18/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 534
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 02/23/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 535
SUNYA, SCJ By-Laws, 03/09/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 536
Letter to E. Lumbard from William E. Kirwan, 03/23/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 537

	Historical Day Files)	
Letter to E. Lumbard from Orrell A. York, Undated <u>Digital Object: Online Object Uploaded through Hyrax UI</u>	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 538
Press Release from Governor's Office, 04/17/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 539
Letter to E. Lumbard from William E. Kirwan, Superintendent, NYS Police, re visit to, Undated	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 540
Academy and Division Headquarters, 04/20/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 541
SCJ, SUNYA, Agenda Visiting Committee, 04/23/1971-04/24/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 542
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Criminal Law Bulletin, 04/28/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 543
Letter to E. Lumbard from R. Myren, re Visiting Committee meeting and NSF award, 05/03/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 544
Letter to R. Myren from E. Lumbard, 05/11/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 545
Letter to Dr. Henry Riecken from Earl G. Droessler, 05/18/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 546
Letter to E. Lumbard from Mark Cunniff, 05/21/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 547
Letter to Hon. Irving Lang from E. Lumbard, 05/25/1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 548
Excerpts from 1970-71 Departmental Workload Analysis, 06/1971?	Box 1 (1- Dean's	Folder 549

	Historical Day Files)		
Dean's Report, SCJ, SUNYA, 1970-1971	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 550	
A SHORT HISTORY OF THE ALBANY GRADUATE PROGRAM IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, 1971 Fall	Box 1 (1- Dean's Historical Day Files)	Folder 551	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Dean's General Subject Files, 1962-1989

Physical Description: 4 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

Contains general items that pertain to the School of Criminal Justice. Includes general correspondence with faculty, program and course descriptions, draft proposals, grant proposals, press releases, faculty meeting minutes, general planning documents and Dean's Reports. The bulk of the materials falls within the years 1965-1984. The files of Dean Newman, 1977-1984, also contain correspondence relating to accreditation site visits he made to other institutions offering courses in Criminal Justice. Included in Newman's files is correspondence with famed criminologist Marvin E. Wolfgang (1961-1983) and the former Dean of the School of Criminal Justice and School President Vincent O'Leary (1976-1977). In a few cases Newman's files contain the correspondence of O'Leary and Richard Myren. In a number of cases Newman carried on professional correspondences with colleagues both before and after his term as Dean. See the Donald Newman Papers for that correspondence. The bulk of the material dates between 1968 and 1983.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Survey Questionnaire, 1985	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 1
Applications for admission to graduate and undergraduate study in Criminal Justice, 1983	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 2
"Archival Material" re formation of the School of Criminal Justice, compiled by R.A. Myren, 1962-1966	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 3
Committee on Institutional Funds, allocated proposals, 1969-1971	Box 1 (2- Dean's	Folder 4

	General Subject Files)	
Concept Paper: Development of a Graduate Curriculum in Planning, Research Analysis and Evaluation in Criminal Justice, 1978	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 5
Confessions, Interrogation and the "Right to Remain Silent", ca. 1985	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1962-1965	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1966	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1967-1969	Box 1 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1970-1971	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1972-1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1975-1986	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 3
Correspondence with Faculty, 1972	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4
Courses, School Bulletins, 1973-1984	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 5
Criminal Justice Film Group, 1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 6
Dean's Reports, 1967-68 - 1973-74	Box 2 (2- Dean's	Folder 7

	General Subject Files)	
Dean's Reports, 1974-1975 - 1977-1978	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 8
Dean's Reports, 1980-1981 - 1981-1982	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 9
Drafts of Chapters in Progress (Miscellaneous Writings), Undated	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 10
Draft Proposal - Comprehensive program of the fund for the improvement of post-secondary Education of the Department of Health Education and Welfare, 1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 11
Draft Proposal - Criminal Law Revision, 1966-1967	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 12
Draft Proposal - Establishment of a Law School at SUNYA, 1967	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 13
Draft Proposal - Faculty Development through an Academic Criminal Justice Information Dissemination Service, 1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 14
Faculty, SCJ, 1968 October-1971 December	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 15
Faculty/Graduate Student Profiles - School of Criminal Justice, 1988	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 16
Faculty Recruiting, Undated	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 17
Handbook/Guide for Teaching Assistants, 1983	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 18
Hindelang Criminal Justice Research Center, 1985-1987	Box 2 (2- Dean's	Folder 19

	General Subject Files)	
History, SCJ, 1976	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 20
Internal Review of M.A. and Ph.D. Programs, 1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 21
Long Range Planning, March, 1966-November 1967	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 22
Newspaper Clippings, 1968-1970	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 23
Paralegal Program, 1974	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 24
Pinkerton Visiting Professor, 1972-19751977	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 25
Placement - May 1972 M.A. Graduates, 1972	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 26
Police Science Programs - Universities, Colleges, Junior Colleges in the U.S., Undated	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 27
Press Releases, 1967-1973	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 28
Qualifying Student Examination - Student Answers, 1970	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 29
Recruitment Correspondence, 1967-19681971-1972	Box 2 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 30
Space Planning, 1968 January-1968 October	Box 2 (2- Dean's	Folder 31

	General	
	Subject Files)	
Supplement to the SUNYA Faculty Handbook for the SCJ,	Box 2 (2-	Folder 32
1975-1976	Dean's	
	General	
	Subject Files)	
Status Report, 1973	Box 2 (2-	Folder 33
Status Report, 1975	Dean's	1 older 33
	General	
	Subject Files)	
Three Year Plan, 1978-1979	Box 2 (2-	Folder 34
	Dean's	
	General	
	Subject Files)	
Undergraduate Program Advisement Manual, 1985-1986	Box 2 (2-	Folder 35
	Dean's	
	General	
	Subject Files)	
	-	
Dean Donald Newman, 1977-1984 (rec)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Acker, James R., 1982-1983	Box 3 (2-	Folder 1
	Dean's	
	General	
	Subject Files)	
Administrative Interest Group, 1979-1980	Box 3 (2-	Folder 2
rammstative interest Group, 1979-1900	Dean's	1 91461 2
	General	
	Subject Files)	
41 1 W 1 1 6 F 1 1 1 1070		
	D 2/2	E 11 2
Alaska, University of, Evaluation, 1978	Box 3 (2-	Folder 3
Alaska, University of, Evaluation, 1978	Dean's	Folder 3
Alaska, University of, Evaluation, 1978	Dean's General	Folder 3
Alaska, University of, Evaluation, 1978	Dean's	Folder 3
American University, Evaluation, 1981	Dean's General	Folder 3
	Dean's General Subject Files)	
	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2-	
	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's	
American University, Evaluation, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4
	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2-	
American University, Evaluation, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 4
American University, Evaluation, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General	Folder 4
American University, Evaluation, 1981 Austin, Dr. W. Timothy, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4 Folder 5
American University, Evaluation, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 4
American University, Evaluation, 1981 Austin, Dr. W. Timothy, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 4 Folder 5
American University, Evaluation, 1981 Austin, Dr. W. Timothy, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4 Folder 5
American University, Evaluation, 1981 Austin, Dr. W. Timothy, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 4 Folder 5
American University, Evaluation, 1981 Austin, Dr. W. Timothy, 1981	Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files) Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4 Folder 5

	General Subject Files)	
Clarke, R.V.G., 1981-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 8
Cohen, Fred, 1978-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 9
Cutshall, Charles, 1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 10
Dean's Council Meetings, 1980-1981 Physical Description: 2 folders	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 11-12
Duffee, David, 1978-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 13
Elliston, Fred, 1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 14
Engle, Donald, 1977-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 15
Faculty Committees, 1979-19801980-1981 Physical Description: 2 folders	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 16-17
Faculty Meetings, 1977-19781978-19791979-19801980-1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 18-21
Faculty Recruitment Committee, 1979-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 22
Faculty Salaries, 1971-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 23
Faculty Workload, 1981 April	Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 24

	General Subject Files)	
Farnworth, Margaret, 1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 25
Farrell, Ron, 1982-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 26
Felkenes, George - Michigan State University, 1977-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 27
Flanagan, Tim, 1982-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 28
Florida International University, Evaluation, 1977	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 29
Foley, Denis - Post-Doctoral Fellow, 1977-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 30
Foster, Price, 1977-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 31
Fox, James W., 1976-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 32
Georges, Daniel, 1977-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 33
Goldkamp, John - Temple University, 1980-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 34
Gottfredson, Don, 1976-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 35
Gottfredson, Michael, 1979-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 36

	General Subject Files)	
Hardt, Robert, 1961-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 37
Hindelang, Michael J., 1970-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 38
Hindelang, Michael J Memorial Scholarship Fund, 1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 39
Hirschi, Travis, 1976-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 40
Ilchman, Warren, 1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 41
In-Hak Yoo, 1980-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 42
Kenefick, Donald P., 1979-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 43
Kirk, Stuart A., 1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 44
Kress, Jack, 1973-1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 45
Landau, Shima, 1977-1978	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 46
Lejins, Peter, 1977-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 47
Levine, Howard, 1979-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 48

	General Subject Files)	
Lofton, Colin, 1979-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 49
Lumbard Award, 1981-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 50
Lumbard, Eliot H., 1978-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 51
MacDonald, Donald G., 1977-1978	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 52
Malinchak, Alan A., 1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 53
Manning, Peter K., 1981-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 54
Massachusetts Department of Youth Services, 1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 55
McAnany, Patrick, 1978	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 56
McCleary. Richard, 1981-1983	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 57
McConville, S.D.M., 1981-1982	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 58
McNulty, John - Albany County Sheriff, 1978-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 59
Merit Increases, 1981	Box 3 (2- Dean's	Folder 60

	General Subject Files)	
Minnesota, University of, Evaluation, 1978-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 61
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1978-1979	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 62
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1979-1980	Box 3 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 63
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1981-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 1
Morgan, John, 1977-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 2
Morgenbesser, Leonard, 1979-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 3
Munro, Jim, 1974-1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 4
Murphy, Patrick V., 1982-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 5
Murphy, Patrick - Commissioner N.Y.P.D., 1970-1971	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 6
Nebraska, University of, Evaluation, 1976	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 7
Newman, Graeme, 1972-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 8
North Carolina Central University, 1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's	Folder 9

	General Subject Files)	
N.Y.C. Police Alumni, 1978	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 10
O'Leary, Vincent - President SUNY Albany, 1968-1977	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 11
Palmer. Ted B., 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 12
Pelfrey, William V., 1981-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 13
Pennsylvania, University of, 1978	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 14
Pierce, Lawrence, W., The Honorable, 1969-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 15
Pochoda, Dan, 1981-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 16
Police Executive Research Forum (P.E.R.F.) - Gary P. Haynes Exec. Dir, 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 17
Pope, Carl, 1975-1988	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 18
Provost/Resignation of Deanship, 1983-1984	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 19
Punch, Maurice, 1981-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 20
Redl, Fritz, 1974-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's	Folder 21

	General Subject Files)	
Robinson, Cyril, 1977	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 22
Robinson, Edward, 1978	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 23
Rockefeller College - Executive Committee Meetings, 1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 24
Rosenbaum Larry, 1975-1985	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 25
Rubin, H. Ted, 1978-1979	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 26
Rucinski, Lady R., 1979	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 27
Rutgers, State University of N.J., 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 28
Ryan, Edward, 1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 29
Salas, Luis, 1979-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 30
SCJ Alumni Directory, 1977	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 31
SCJ Students, 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 32
Sexual Harassment, 1980 October	Box 4 (2- Dean's	Folder 33

	General Subject Files)	
School Plans, 1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 34
Sherman, Lawrence, 1977-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 35
Shoham, Shlomo, 1977	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 36
Smith, Beverly Ann, 1979-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 37
Smith, Christopher J., 1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 38
Smith, Dwight, 1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 folders	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 39-40
Southern Vermont College, Bennington Vt Dean William Glasser, 1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 41
Student Association, 1979 May 15	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 42
SUNY Press, 1980-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : 3 folders	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 43-45
Teaching Assistants, 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 46
Tenure and Promotion, 1980-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 47
Toch, Hans, 1969-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's	Folder 48

	General Subject Files)	
Under Cover, 1980-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 49
University Faculty Salaries, 1971-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 50
Validation Project, 1979	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 51
Van Den Haag, Ernest, 1978-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 52
Vandervort, Lucinda A., 1980-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 53
Walker, Samuel, 1979	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 54
Waller, Irvin, 1979-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 55
Warren, Marguerite, 1973-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 56
Watson, James, 1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 57
Weinberg, Martin S., 1960-1981	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 58
Wilbanks, Bill, 1972-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 59
Wilkins, Leslie, 1968-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's	Folder 60

	General Subject Files)	
Wilkins, Leslie Awards Committee, 1980-1982	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 61
Wisconsin, Univ. of, at Milwaukee, Evaluation, 1984	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 62
Witt, James, 1977-1980	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 63
Wolfgang, Marvin E., 1978-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 64
Zalman, Marvin, 1977-1983	Box 4 (2- Dean's General Subject Files)	Folder 65

^ Return to Table of Contents

Publications, 1970-1986

Physical Description: 0.50 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

The publications series contains publications written by members of the faculty under the imprint of the School of Criminal Justice, and studies published under the auspices of the School of Criminal Justice. For the School of Criminal Justice *Alumni News* (1975-1983), the School of Criminal Justice *News and Notes* (1967-1975), School of Criminal Justice *Graduate Bulletin* (1968-1970, 1978-1981) and the School of Criminal Justice *Report* (1984), see the University Archives Publication File.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Attitudes of New York Legislators toward Crime and Criminal Justice: A Report of the State Legislature Survey, 1985-1986	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 1
The County Jail: Feasible Reform in a Tight Economy, 1972	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 2
Hispanic Americans and the Criminal Justice Process: A Selected Bibliography, 1980	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 3

Methadone Maintenance: Problems of Evaluation, 1973

	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 4
The New York City Police Department Anti-Corruption Campaign, October 1970-August 1972, ca. 1972	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 5
New York State Police Opinion Survey. Reducing Avoidable Case Attrition, 1986	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 6
Offenses Known in New York State, 1960-1970, Vols. 1-3, ca. 1970	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 7
Order and Justice on Campus, 1971	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 8
Project on History: Development of Substantive Criminal Codes, 1975	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 9
(Research Prospectus) A Study on the Impact of Disproportionate Imprisonment of Blacks in Contemporary American Society, 1981	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 10
Task Force Report on Police, 1972 Physical Description: 2 folders	Box 1 (3- Publications)	Folder 11-12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Student Handbooks, 1970-19711988-1989

Physical Description: 0.50 cubic ft.

Scope and Contents

The handbooks series contains the student handbooks for the School of Criminal Justice for the years listed above.

Arrangement

Arranged Chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Student Handbook, 1970-1971	Box 1 (4- Folder 1	
	Student	
	Handbooks)	
Student Handbook, 1971-1972	Box 1 (4- Folder 2	
	Student	
	Handbooks)	
Student Handbook, 1972-1973	Box 1 (4- Folder 3	
	Student	
	Handbooks)	
Student Handbook, 1973-1974	Box 1 (4- Folder 4	
	Student	
	Handbooks)	

Student Handbook, 1974-1975

	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 5
Student Handbook, 1975-1976	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 6
Student Handbook, 1976-1977	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 7
Student Handbook, 1977-1978	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 8
Student Handbook, 1979-1980	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 9
Student Handbook, 1981-1982	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 10
Student Handbook, 1982-1983	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 11
Student Handbook, 1983-1984	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 12
Student Handbook, 1984-1985	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 13
Student Handbook, 1985-1986	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 14
Student Handbook, 1986-1987	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 15
Student Handbook, 1988-1989	Box 1 (4- Student Handbooks)	Folder 16

^ Return to Table of Contents

Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice, 1977-1981

Physical Description: 1 cubic foot

Scope and Contents

This series contains the correspondence and publications of the Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice. Also contained in this series is a small amount of correspondence relating to the Center's predecessor, the Training

Program in Criminal Justice Education. Planning and Budgetary documents as well as publications produced by the Center comprise the vast majority of the documents of this unit of the School of Criminal Justice.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Advisory Committee, ca. 1977	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 1
American Justice Center, 1981	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 2
Annotated Bibliography, Undated	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 3
Asian-Americans and Crime: An Annotated Bibliography, 1981	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 4
Black Crime: An Annotated Bibliography, 1980	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 5
The Black Incarceration in the U.S.: A Nationwide Problem, 1980	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 6
Budget, 1978-1979	Box 1 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 7
Budget, 1980-1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 1
Budgeting, ca. 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on	Folder 2

	Minorities and Criminal Justice)	
Clippings, 1980-1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 3
College Instructors Program, 1977-1979	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 4
Concept Paper: Study of Differential Incarceration Rates, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1977-1982	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 6
Correspondence - Letters, 1977	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 7
Correspondence - Letters, 1978	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 8
Correspondence - Memos, 1977-1978	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 9
Correspondence - Memos, 1979	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 10
The Criminal Justice System and Minority Crime, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities	Folder 11

	and Criminal Justice)	
The Criminal Justice System: the Extent of Minority Crime and Victimization; the Components of the Criminal Justice System,, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 12
Criminology, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 13
Education Project in Criminal Justice, 1978	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 14
Eight Undergraduate Courses in Criminal Justice with Emphasis on Minorities, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 15
Establishment of the Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 16
Hispanic Americans and Crime: An Annotated Bibliography, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 17
The Hispanic Inmate in U.S. Jails and Prisons: A Partial Bibliography, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 18
Hispanic Employment Correspondence, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 19
Index to Minorities and Criminal Justice - Advertising, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 20
Index to Minorities and Criminal Justice - Distribution Correspondence, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on	Folder 21

	Minorities and Criminal Justice)	
Index to Minorities and Criminal Justice - Outline/Periodicals List, ca. 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 22
Index to Minorities and Criminal Justice - Correspondence - Replies, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 23
Judicial Procedure and Substantive Criminal Law, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 24
Judicial Process (Course Outline), Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 25
Juvenile Delinquency, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 26
Minorities and Civil Disturbances in the U.S.: An Annotated Bibliography, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 27
Minorities and the Criminal Justice Process: A Selected Bibliography, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 28
Minority Fellowships, 1978-1979	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 29
Monograph Series, 1979	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 30

National Curriculum Evaluation Panel, 1978-1979

	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 31
Native Americans and Crime: An Annotated Bibliography, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 32
Our Black Prisons, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 33
Personnel, 1979-1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 34
Preparing Criminal Justice Undergraduate Students for a Field Experience in a Criminal Justice Agency, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 35
Program and Budget Narrative, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 36
Progress Reports, 1977-1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 37
Proposed Undergraduate Policing Course, 1979	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 38
Sales Correspondence, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 39
Sales Records, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities	Folder 40

	and Criminal Justice)	
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1977-1978	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 41
Summer Course Materials, 1980	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 42
Symposium on the "Dangerous Patient", 1974	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 43
Training Program in Criminal Justice Education, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 44
Vitas, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 45
W.R.I. Corporate Capabilities Statement, 1981	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 46
Writings, Miscellaneous, Undated	Box 2 (5- Center on Minorities and Criminal Justice)	Folder 47

^ Return to Table of Contents